
RFQu 22-630-006 High Dosage Tutoring Services – Q&A Addendum 3 

Questions received by deadline on 6/14/22 

1. Q. Will we have access to the NWEA MAP assessment test used to evaluate reading and 
math growth through the District? Background: Since there is an outcome-based bonus 
associated with the NWEA MAP testing we would like access to the test. Looking at the web 
site we are unsure if this is available to the public. 
A. This is a computer adaptive test so there is not a single form that all students will take.  

Please reference this link for more information:  
https://cdn.nwea.org/docs/RIT+Reference+Brochure_July19.pdf 
 

2. Q. Is there a projected time frame that vendors will be notified that they have been qualified 
for the project? Background: Typically tutor turnover occurs in the summer as many 
students do not require tutors when school is out. It is important that we keep the right tutors 
on payroll for this project. If we know that we will be invited to bid we can make the correct 
decision on employees. 
A. Timelines may vary by individual response.  The District cannot provide a firm timeline 

for this. 
 

3. Q. We are needing clarification regarding the fingerprinting.  All of our tutors are 
fingerprinted, and background checked through CDOJ and FBI and I'm wondering if that can 
work? If not, do our tutors have to physically enter the District's office to complete the 
requirement? 
A. Tutors providing services for Need A will need to come to the District office to be 

fingerprinted.  Tutors providing services for Need B or Need C will be required to 
register with the District’s background check system. 
 

4. Q. Our questions are related to the expressed needs of the district, listed on page 12 of the 
RFP document. Can you provide additional detail related to each Need?  
 
4.1. Related to Need A. We provide in-person tutoring aligned to the scope of work in the 

RFP and hire tutors from within the school community to deliver tutoring. Does this 
meet the requirements of Need A? 

A. All Tutors will be required to meet the minimum qualifications set forth in the RFQu. 
 

4.2. Related to Need B. We offer a virtual tutoring program where students receive tutoring 
through video conferencing and all materials and curriculum for teachers are available 
online. Does this constitute a virtual platform and meet the requirements of Need B? 

A. Yes. 

https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcdn.nwea.org%2Fdocs%2FRIT%2BReference%2BBrochure_July19.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Cjbabcock%40psdschools.org%7C75099b6802844e870e2608da548faa03%7C0d6d846ceadd4b6cb03ef15cd4b7e9cf%7C0%7C0%7C637915273253004904%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oXiKLhdL3nvtlUlCO%2BhvC2tvhZ8l6YFrNs6uhH6N3k4%3D&reserved=0

